OUR BELL

This bell represents a tradition of faithful followers who collectively built a spiritual foundation on which this church
stands today. Built in 1905 it resided in the original church, 16" Avenue and 6" Street, East Moline, until 1952. It
was then donated to Lutheran hospital where it remained until 1997. It was moved to this site in 2000.



